

WARNING

These products are being recalled because they contain levels of lead that exceed the federal lead content standards, posing a health hazard.



Bracelet Sole with
Skechers Watch and
Jewlery Gift sets

Call (800) 842-8621 Recall Date: 03/07/24



Sandford Family Croquet
Sets

Call (877) 725-5056 Recall Date: 02/29/24



<u>Yaomiao Children's</u> Rhinestone Silver Tiaras

Email: simlordroadple@163.com Recall Date: 01/25/24



<u>Dress-up Playsets and Pretex</u> <u>Slime Eggs</u>

Call (888) 359-4676 Recall Date: 12/21/23



<u>Creativity Street Children's</u> <u>Assorted Craft Buttons</u>

Call (800) 333-2545 Recall Date: 11/02/23 https://bit.ly/LeadRecalls



More lead safety recalls are on the Consumer Product Safety Commission website

If you find these products in your home, stop using these items (keep them out of reach), contact the companies for a full refund of the purchase price, and consider testing children for lead exposure from these and other sources. For lead poisoning prevention resources, visit <u>publichealth.lacounty.gov/lead</u> or call 1-800-LA-4-LEAD.







WARNING

These products are being recalled because they contain levels of lead that exceed the federal lead content standards, posing a health hazard.



<u>Klickpick Home Children's</u>
<u>Cup Sets</u>

Email <u>klickpickband@gmail.com</u> Recall Date: 11/30/23



<u>Tiblue 8 oz and 12 oz</u> <u>children's cups</u>

Email recall@tiblueonline.com
Recall Date: 11/30/23



<u>PandaEar Stainless Steel</u> <u>Toddler Cups, 8 oz.</u>

Email productrecall2@gmail.com Recall Date: 11/22/23



LAOION Children's Cups

Email <u>dr13142739007@163.com</u> Recall Date: 11/16/23



CUPKIN Double-walled
Stainless Steel Children's
Cups

Call (888) 721-0096 Recall Date: 07/20/23 https://bit.ly/LeadRecalls



More lead safety recalls are on the Consumer Product Safety Commission website

If you find these products in your home, stop using these items (keep them out of reach), contact the companies for a full refund of the purchase price, and consider testing children for lead exposure from these and other sources. For lead poisoning prevention resources, visit <u>publichealth.lacounty.gov/lead</u> or call 1-800-LA-4-LEAD.



